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Misconduct 

 
18. On July 19, 2016, a Grand Jury indicted Mr. Adams, Mr. Brock, Mrs. Brock, Mr. Eddins, 

Mr. McCutchen, Ms. Sauls, Mr. White, Automatic Cash, and EEC in a construction fraud 

scheme, charging conspiracy to defraud the government in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371, wire 

fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343, and major fraud against the United States in violation of 

18 U.S.C. § 1031, among other violations.  The indictment dated July 19, 2016 for case 3:16-cr- 

00560 is incorporated into this memorandum (AF00000001–AF00000034). 

 
19. The indictment includes but is not limited to the following allegations: 

 
a. Mr. Adams, on behalf of BCI, applied for and was accepted into the Small 

Business Administration’s (SBA) 8(a) program. 

 
b. Mr. Brock, Mr. Eddins, Automatic Cash, and EEC exercised control over BCI’s 

operations and did not qualify for the SBA’s 8(a) program. 

c. Mrs. Brock, on behalf of BCG, applied for and was accepted into the Veterans 

Affairs’ Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Small Business (SDVOSB) program and the 

SBA’s Economically-Disadvantaged Women-Owned Small Business (EDWOSB) 

program. 

 

d. Mr. Brock caused BCG to submit applications to the SDVOSB and EDWOSB 

programs that improperly claimed Mrs. Brock controlled BCG. 

 

e. Mr. Brock embezzled funds from BCI and transfe1Ted them to LAB Investments 

and BCG for his and Mrs. Brock’s enrichment. 

f. Mr. McCutchen, on behalf of ALS Services, applied for and was accepted into the 

SBA’s 8(a) Program. Mr. Eddins, Automatic Cash, and EEC, however, exercised control 

over ALS Services. 

 
g. Ms. Sauls and Mr., Brock created Action Contractors.  Ms. Sauls created fictitious 

invoices on behalf of Action Contractors for work performed by BCI. 

 
h. Between January 1, 2014 and July 19, 2016, ALS/Boykin 1 entered into small 

business set-aside contracts with the Federal Government.  ALS/Boykin 1 was financed 

by Mr. Adams, Mr. Eddins, Mr. McCutchen, ALS Services, and BCI. 
















